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From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, August 19, 2010 10:30 AM

To: ‘Eric Benton'

Subject: RE: Error on FEIN on your website

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access.

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values

your feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed te continuously assessing and improving
the level and guality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

D r Sati ion

From: Eric Benten [mailto:Ebenton@purvisgray.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 10:28 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Error on FEIN on your website

The FEIN for Thread Pit, Inc. should be 53-3790478.

It is incorrectly listed as 95-3790478 on your website.

Attached is the Notice of Acceptance as an S Corporation indicating the correct number as 59-3790478.
Please correct your records.

Eric J. Benton, CPA

Purvis, Gray & Company, LLP

222 NE 1st Street, Gainesville, FL 32601 (street address)
P.O. Box 23999, Gainesville, FL. 32602 (mailing address)
Phone: (352) 378-2461 x254

Fax: (352) 378-2505

e-mail; ebenton@purvisgray.com

Disclaimer under |RS Circular 230; Unless expressly stated otherwise in this transmission,
nothing contained in this message is intended or written to be used, nor may it be relied upon or
used, (1) by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the
taxpayer under the Internal Revenue Code of 1988, as amended and/or (2) by any person to
support the promotion or marketing of or to recommend any Federal tax transaction(s) or matter
(s) addressed in this message. If you desire a formal opinion on a particular tax matter for the
purpose of avoiding the impasition of any penalties, we will discuss the additional Treasury
requirements that must be met and whether it is possible to meet those requirements under the
circumstances, as well as the anticipated time and additiona!l fees involved.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole
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